Request for an Industrial Visit to Infosys

PR
Praveen Ramalingam-ISME

l

Fri 4/7/2023 9:28 AM

To:Keerthiraj D G <Keerthiraj_DG@infosys.com>

Dear Sir,

This is to confirm our scheduled visit to the Infosys campus tomorrow, [08-04-2023], between 9:00
AM and 9:30 AM.

| will be accompanied by our UG-Principal and a group of students who have recently joined our
institution. Please note that their ID cards are currently in the process of being issued, but we will
bring along an affidavit as an alternative identification method.

We are looking forward to our visit and the opportunity to explore the campus and learn more about
Infosys. Also, It will be helpful if you could share the location as we understand there are
multiple gates.

Thank you for accommodating our visit, and we will see you tomorrow as scheduled.

Thanks & Regards,

Prof. Deepthi William

Asst. Professor & Placement Manager

M: +91 9645127001, LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/deejwills

From: Keerthiraj D G <Keerthiraj_DG@infosys.com>
Sent: Friday, April 7th, 2023 10:58 AM

To: Deepthi William-ISME <corporateconnect@isme.in>
Subject: RE: Request for an Industrial Visit to Infosys

Hi Mam,

Then please plan to be here by 9:00AM on 8" April 2023, carrying college id cards and regular
college uniform.

If you have any questions then please contact me.
Thanks,
Keerthiraj
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PRINCIPAL
INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT EXCELLENCE
Sy. No.08, Chembanahalll, Near Dommasanadra Circle,
Sarjapur Road, Bangalore 562 125 INDIA




